From: Brian Aglukark [aglukark@nunavut.ca]

Sent: Tuesday, May 11, 2010 1:36 PM

To: info@nirb.ca; landsmining@ainc-inac.gc.ca; Tracey McCaie; Kevin Robertson
Cc:  Bobby Suluk; Tommy Owlijoot; Richard Dwyer; Salamonie Shoo

Subject: RE: Application for Quarry Permit and Extension for LUP N2007F0004
(Baffinland)

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Good afternoon Tracey;

Email confirming that the above extension request to INAC File #
N2007F004 will not require an NPC conformity determination. The
terms to which the proponent agreed to under INAC file # N2006C0036,
Jan. 22,

2007 NPC conformity determination are to be included to any
authorization issued.

Any questions concerns, please do not hesitate.

Brian Aglukark, NPC
Arviat

----- Original Message-----

From: Tracey McCaie [mailto: Tracey.McCaie@inac-ainc.gc.ca]
Sent: Friday, May 07, 2010 9:45 AM

To: Kevin Robertson; info@nirb.ca; Brian Aglukark

Subject: Application for Quarry Permit and Extension for LUP
N2007F0004

Good Afternoon,

Please find attached a copy of the request for an extension

pertaining to LUP N2007F0004 (07ENO012) submitted by Baffinland Iron
Mines Corp. as well as a copy of the acknowlegement letter which was
sent to the Permittee.

In addition, the Permittee has also submitted an application for a
quarry permit. Baffinland Iron Mines Corp. has indicated that they
will be using the same location for their quarrying activity as was
indicated in their applications for 2007, 2008 and 2009.

Please provide comments relative to this information by May 27, 2010.

Have a Wonderful Day,

Tracey McCaie

Assistant Land Administrator

Lands Division

Indian and Northern Affairs Canada
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